OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

July 19, 1960

Ny
Pe O, Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: I. R. Trujillio

Re: Pool Cesignation Skelly
01l Co., Les “C", #3, Init D,
11=T17S-RJ1E, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Dear Ralph,

It has been called to our attention that the :subject well ha: in=
advertantly been decignated a: being in the Grayburg=Jackson Pool rather
than an undesignated location adjacent to the Robinson Pool. You will
note that the well is actually ac close to ons pool a: the other but the
operator s producing thic well into common tankage with wells in the
Robin:on Pool and it is his desire to have the well clas:ified with the
X -

Please adjust your recoxds accordingly.
Very truly jour:,

Ro Lo € mti
Geologist
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ccs Hobbe 211 Concervation Commis:ion



